& Cross Timbers Operating Company

* 4

December 3, 1998

OXY USA, Inc. Certified Mail: P 497 353 844
P. O. Box 50250
Midland, Texas 79705

RE: DHC of State 367 #1, Unit Letter M, Section 36, T21S, 37E
Offset Operator Notification

Dear Sir:

Please be informed that Cross Timbers Operating Company intends to downhole
commingle the Tubb Oil and Gas Pool (60240) with the Blinebry Oil and Gas Pool
(06660) and the Drinkard Pool (19190) in the State 367 #1. The well is currently
downhole commingled in the Blinebry and Drinkard Pools. If you have any questions or
objections, please contact Erich Palko at (817) 882-7265 or Ray Martin at (915) 682-
8873.

Sincerely,-
CROSS TIMBERS OPERATING COMPANY
( @3)&5&:‘

Ray Martin
Operations Engineer

RFM:bu

P.O. Box 52070, Midland, Texas 79710
3000 North Garfield, Suite 250, Midland, Texas 79705
(915) 682-8873 Fax (915) 687-0862



& Cross Timbers Operating Company

December 3, 1998

Exxon Company USA Certified Mail: P 497 353 843
P. O. Box 4358
Houston, Texas 77210-4358

RE: DHC of State 367 #1, Unit Letter M, Section 36, T21S, 37E
Offset Operator Notification

Dear Sir:

Please be informed that Cross Timbers Operating Company intends to downhole
commingle the Tubb Oil and Gas Pool (60240) with the Blinebry Oil and Gas Pool
(06660) and the Drinkard Pool (19190) in the State 367 #1. The well is currently
downhole commingled in the Blinebry and Drinkard Pools. If you have any questions or
objections, please contact Erich Palko at (817) 882-7265 or Ray Martin at (915) 682-
8873.

Sincerely,

CROSS TIMBERS OPERATING COMPANY

Ray Martin
Operations Engineer

RFM:bu

P.O. Box 52070, Midland, Texas 79710
3000 North Garfield, Suite 250, Midland, Texas 79705
(915) 682-8873 Fax (915) 687-0862



@ Cross Timbers Operating Company

December 3, 1998

Apache Corporation Certified Mail: P 497 353 845
2000 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 100
Houston, Texas 77056-4400

RE:  DHC of State 367 #1, Unit Letter M, Section 36, T218S, 37E
Offset Operator Notification

(06660) and the Drinkard Pool (19190) in the State 367 #1. The well is currently
downhole commingled in the Blinebry and Drinkard Poos. If you have any questions or
objections, please contact Erich Palko at (8 17) 882-7265 or Ray Martin at (915) 682-
8873.

Sincerely,

CROSS TIMBERS OPERATIN G COMPANY

Ray Martin

Operations Engineer

RFM:bu

P.0. Box 52070, Midland, Texas 79710
3000 North Garfield, Suite 250, Midland, Texas 79705
(915) 682-8873 Fax (915) 687-0862



Q Cross Timbers Operating Company
0

December 3, 1998

Marathon Qil Company Certified Mail: P 497 353 846
P. O. Box 552
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: DHC of State 367 #1, Unit Letter M, Section 36, T21 S, 37E
Offset Operator Notification

Dear Sir:

(06660) and the Drinkard Pool (19190) in the State 367 #1. The well is currently
downhole commingled in the Blinebry and Drinkard Pools, If you have any questions or
objections, please contact Erich Palko at (817) 882-7265 or Ray Martin at (915) 682-
8873.

Sincerely,

CROSS TIMBERS OPERATING COMPANY

(g Maiti-
Ray Martin
Operations Engineer

RFM:bu

P.Q. Box 52070, Midland, Texas 79710
3000 North Garfield, Suite 250, Midland, Texas 79705
(915) 682-8873 Fax (915) 687-0862




